
    

  

     

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Our Ref: MGLA210319-8438      

 
12 April 2019 

 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on DATE 2019.  Your 
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act (2000).  
 
You requested: 
 

1. The name and address of each leisure centre run by the Council, or by an independent 
trust on the Council’s behalf, in (a) 2010 and (b) 2017. 

2. The total annual opening hours of each leisure centre in (1) in (a) 2010, and (b), 2017. 
3. The total number of staff employed in each leisure centre in (1) in (a) 2010, and (b) 

2017.  
 
Our response to your request is as follows: 
 
The GLA is London's strategic government and does not operate in the same way as local 
councils. In London you would need to contact the Borough Councils, Westminster City Council 
and the City of London: https://www.london.gov.uk/in-my-area. The only information we hold 
in scope of your request relates to the Crystal Palace National Sports Centre. Please note that 
the GLA only inherited the Crystal Palace National Sports Centre in 2012.  
 
Crystal Palace National Sports Centre (CPNSC) 
Ledrington Road 
London 
SE19 2BB 
 

Centre 
2017 opening 
hours 

2017 staffing 
employed  

CPNSC 5059 37 

 
These figures relate to the core opening hours for the centre. Events outside of normal hours 
haven’t been added to the opening hour numbers. 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference at the top of this letter.  
 



 
 

 

Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
Paul Robinson  
Information Governance Officer  
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
 

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information



